
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
“A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

MD of Greenview Regular Agricultural Service Board Meeting January 18, 2017
11 [Type text] 

REGULAR AGRICULTURAL SERVICE BOARD MEETING 
AGENDA 

Wednesday, January 18 , 2016 9:30 AM Council Chambers 
Administration Building 

#1 CALL TO ORDER - 

#2 ADOPTION OF AGENDA 1 

#3  MINUTES 3.1 Organizational Agricultural Service Board Meeting Minutes held 
   November 23, 2016 – to be adopted 3 

3.2  Regular Agricultural Service Board Meeting Minutes held 
   November 23, 2016 – to be adopted 

5 

3.3  Business Arising from the Minutes - 

#4 DELEGATIONS 4.1 SARDA (Smoky Applied Research and Demonstration Association) 9 

#5 OLD BUSINESS N/A - 

#6 NEW BUSINESS N/A - 

#7 STAFF REPORT & ASB 
MEMBERS  
BUSINESS & REPORTS 

7.0 Staff Report 10 

#8 CORRESPONDENCE 8.1 Latest Issue of the Back Forty Dec 2016 - 

8.2 Wheat Midge Forecast 2017 16 

8.3 2017 Peace Agronomy Update 17 

8.4 Thorhild County declares State of Agricultural Disaster 
December 13 2016 

18 

8.5 Agricultural Disaster Declaration 19 

8.6 Farm Transition Workshops 20 

1



MD of Greenview Regular Agricultural Service Board Meeting January 18, 2017
11 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

31 

33 

#9 IN CAMERA 

8.7 Problem Wildlife Frequently asked Questions 

8.8 Winter Watering Tour 

8.9 Working Well 

8.10 Septic Sense 

8.11 SARDA AGM 02 21 2017 

8.12 2016 Research & Extension Programs 

8.13 AG Trade Show Flyer 2017 

8.14 Calendar December, January and February

- 

#10 ADJOURNMENT - 

2



Minutes of a  
REGULAR AGRICULTURAL SERVICE BOARD MEETING 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
M.D. Administration Building 

Valleyview, Alberta on Wednesday, November 23, 2016 

#1 
CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Allen Perkins called the meeting to order at 9:46  a.m. 

PRESENT A.S.B. Member – Councillor 
A.S.B. Member – Councillor 
A.S.B. Member - Chair 
A.S.B. Member - Vice Chair 
A.S.B. Member 
A.S.B. Member  

Bill Smith 
Dale Smith 

Allen Perkins 
Shelley Morrison 

Warren Wohlgemuth 
Larry Smith 

ATTENDING Manager, Agriculture Services 
Assistant Manager, Agriculture Services 
Recording Secretary/ Supervisor 
Trainee, Agriculture Services 

Quentin Bochar 
Dave Berry 
Sean Allen 

ABSENT A.S.B. Member Laurie Mitchell 

#2 
AGENDA 

MOTION: 16.11.97  Moved by:  Dale Smith 
That the Agenda be adopted as presented. 

   CARRIED 

#3.1 
REGULAR ASB MEETING 

MOTION: 16.11.98  Moved by:   Shelley Morrison 
That the minutes of the October 26, 2016 Regular Agricultural Service Board 
Meeting to be adopted with the following changes: motion 16.10.92 shall 
name who the grant is going to. 

CARRIED 

#3.2 
BUSINESS ARISING 
FROM MINUTES 

3.2 BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES 

#4 
DELEGATIONS 

4.0 DELEGATIONS 

#5 
OLD BUSINESS  

5.0 OLD BUSINESS 

#6 
NEW BUSINESS  

6.0 NEW BUSINESS 

6.1 2017 GRANT APPLICATION 

3



Minutes of a Regular Agricultural Services Board Meeting May 26, 2016 
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16  
Page 2 of 4 
 

 

 
 

 MOTION: 16.11.99  Moved by:   Allen Perkins 
That the Agricultural Service Board authorize administration to provide 
funding to the grant recipients in the amount of $8,000, as approved by the 
ASB, with funding to come from the 2017 Agriculture Operating Budget.  

 CARRIED  
 

#7 STAFF REPORT & ASB 
MEMBERS BUSINESS & 
REPORTS 
 

7.0 STAFF REPORT & ASB MEMBERS BUSINESS & REPORTS 

1 COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH: 
• PCBFA Balancing Rations Workshop, Valleyview  

 
 COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH: 

• AAMDC, Edmonton 
 

 MEMBER SHELLEY MORRISON: 
• No Report 

 
 MEMBER WARREN WOHLGEMUTH: 

• Peace Region ASB Conference, Dixonville 
 

 Chair Allen Perkins: 
• No Report 

 
 MEMBER LARRY SMITH:  

• No Report 
 

STAFF REPORTS MOTION: 16.11.100  Moved by:   Warren Wohlgemuth 
That the Agriculture Service Board accept the Manager’s report and ASB 
members reports as information. 

 CARRIED  
 

#8 
CORRESPONDENCE 
 

8.1 BOVINE TB 
  

 8.2 BOVINE TUBURCULOSIS INVESTIGATION 
 

 8.3 ALBERTA PRODUCERS PROVIDE LOCAL 
 

 8.4 FROM THE LATEST GRAINEWS 
  

 8.5  GREENVIEW INSECT SURVEY RESULTS 

4



Minutes of a Regular Agricultural Services Board Meeting May 26, 2016 
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16  
Page 3 of 4 
 

 

 
 

 8.6 CLEAR HILLS LETTER TO MINISTER OF AGRICULTURE AND FORESTRY 
 

 8.7  AB CROP CONDITIONS OCT 25 
 

 8.8 AB CROP CONDITIONS NOV 1 
 

 8.9 HORT SNACKS 
 

 8.10 GETTING INTO LOCAL FOOD 
 

 8.11 BENEFICIAL INSECTS   
 

 8.12 DUGOUT WORKSHOP 
 

 8.13 EAST PEACE BEEF CATTLE DAYS 
 

 8.14 ENVIRONMENTAL FARM PLAN 
 

 8.15 TROUBLE SHOOTING SHELF LIFE 
 

 8.16 CLOSING THE GAP 
 

 8.17 2017 AGROMOMY UPDATE 
 

 8.18 NEW VENTURES WORKSHOP PRICING PRINCIPLES 
 

 8.19 FARMTECH 2017 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
LISTING 

8.20  CALENDER NOVEMBER, DECEMBER, JANUARY 
 

 MOTION: 16.11.101  Moved by:   Dale Smith 
That the Agricultural Service Board accept the correspondence listing as 
presented. 

 CARRIED  
 

#9 
IN CAMERA  
 

9.0 IN CAMERA 
 

#10 
ADJOURNMENT 

10.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

MOTION: 16.11.102  Moved by:   Shelley Morrison 
That the Agricultural Service Board Meeting adjourn at 10:58 p.m. 

5



Minutes of a Regular Agricultural Services Board Meeting May 26, 2016 
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16  
Page 4 of 4 
 

 

 

 
 
 

   
 CARRIED  

 
 
                                                                                               
         Agricultural Service Board Chair                                         Manager, Agricultural Services 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6



 

 

Minutes of a 
AGRICULTURAL SERVICE BOARD ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
M.D. Administration Building 

Valleyview, Alberta on Wednesday, November 23, 2016 
 
 

#1 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

Vice Chair,  Allen Perkins called the meeting to order at 9:39  a.m. 

PRESENT A.S.B. Member – Councillor 
A.S.B. Member – Councillor 
A.S.B. Member 
A.S.B. Member 
A.S.B. Member 
A.S.B. Member - Vice Chair 
 

Bill Smith 
Dale Smith 
Larry Smith 

Shelley Morrison 
Warren Wohlgemuth 

Allen Perkins 
 
 

ATTENDING Manager, Agriculture Services 
Assistant Manager, Agriculture Services 
Recording Secretary/ Supervisor Trainee, Agriculture 
Services 
 

Quentin Bochar 
Dave Berry 
Sean Allen 

 

ABSENT 
 

A.S.B. Member 
 
 

Laurie Mitchell 
 

#2 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

MOTION: 16.11.95  Moved by:  Shelley Morrison 
That the Agenda be adopted as presented.  

 
                                                                CARRIED  
 

#3 NOMINATION 
FOR CHAIR 

Vice Chair, Allen Perkins called for nominations for the election of Agricultural 
Service Board Chair. 
 
Bill Smith nominated Allen Perkins for Chair. 
 
Vice Chair, Allen Perkins called a second time for nominations for the election of 
Agricultural Service Board Chair. 
 
Vice Chair, Allen Perkins called for a third time for nominations for the election of 
Agricultural Service Board Chair. 
 
Vice Chair, Allen Perkins declared A.S.B. Member Allen Perkins as Chair until the 
next Organizational Meeting. 
 

7



Minutes of a Regular Agricultural Services Board Meeting May 26, 2016 

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16  
Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

#3.1 
NOMINATION FOR 
VICE CHAIR 
 

Chair, Allen Perkins called for nominations for the election of Agricultural Service 
Board Vice Chair. 
 
Dale Smith nominated Shelley Morrison for Vice Chair. 
 
Chair, Allen Perkins called a second time for nominations for the election of 
Agricultural Service Board Vice Chair. 
 
Chair, Allen Perkins called for a third time for nominations for the election of 
Agricultural Service Board Vice Chair. 
 
Chair, Allen Perkins declared A.S.B. Member Shelley Morrison as Vice Chair until 
the next Organizational Meeting. 
 

#4 
IN CAMERA  
 

4.0 IN CAMERA 
 

#5 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

5.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 MOTION: 16.11.96  Moved by:   Larry Smith 
That the Agricultural Service Board Meeting adjourns at 9:43 a.m. 
 
 CARRIED 

  
 
                                                                                               
    Agricultural Service Board Chair Services                      Manager, Agricultural  

 

 
 

8



 REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 

 
 
  
 
 

 

 
SUBJECT: SARDA (Smoky Applied Research and Demonstration Association) Presentation 
SUBMISSION TO: AGRICULTURAL SERVICES BOARD  REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: January 18, 2017 CAO:  MANAGER: QFB 
DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY 

SERVICES/AGRICULTURE 
GM:  PRESENTER: DGB 

FILE NO./LEGAL:  LEGAL/POLICY REVIEW:  
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) – N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That the Agriculture Service Board accept the presentation from SARDA as information. 
 
BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
 
SARDA is presenting a year in review and upcoming events presentation for the ASB member’s information. 
 
 
OPTIONS/BENEFITS/DISADVANTAGES: 
 
OPTIONS: ASB may choose to not accept the presentation for information as presented 
 
BENEFITS: ASB will be aware of what was completed in 2016, and what is being proposed for 2017. 
 
DISADVANTAGES: There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion. 
 
COSTS/SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
N/A 

9



 REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 

 
 
  
 
 

 

 
SUBJECT: Manager’s Report and ASB members Reports 
SUBMISSION TO: AGRICULTURAL SERVICES BOARD  REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: January 18, 2017 CAO:  MANAGER:  QFB  
DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY 

SERVICES/AGRICULTURE 
GM:  PRESENTER:  DGB  

FILE NO./LEGAL:  LEGAL/POLICY REVIEW:  
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) – N/A  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Agricultural Service Board accept the Manager’s report and ASB members reports as 
information. 
 
BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
 
The Manager’s report contains information pertaining to the departments operations for the time period from 
the previous meeting to time of writing of the agenda. 
 
The ASB Member’s report contains information pertaining to the members activities for the time period from the 
previous meeting to the current meeting. 
 
 
OPTIONS/BENEFITS/DISADVANTAGES: 
 
OPTIONS: N/A 
 
BENEFITS: N/A 
 
DISADVANTAGES: N/A 
COSTS/SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
There are no perceived costs 
 

10



  

   

  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Agriculture Department Staff report. 

 
 
 
 

11



12



13



14



15



16



 2017 
PEACE  

AGRONOMY  
UPDATE 

Wednesday, January 18, 2017 

   Dunvegan Motor Inn, Fairview 

9:00 am Registration & Coffee 

COST: $30/person includes lunch 
  

 

For more info contact North Peace Applied Research 
Association @ 780-836-3354 or email nora@npara.ca 

DEVELOPMENT OF OAT VARIETIES 
  Jennifer Mitchell-Fetch, Ag Canada, Brandon, Manitoba 

OAT MARKETING OPPORTUNITIES 

 Bill Chapman, Crop Business Development Specialist, Alberta Ag, Barrhead 

 RHIZOBIA & THE AGRONOMY OF NODULATION 
  Jon Treloar, Technical Agronomist, Monsanto Bio-Ag 

MODERNIZATION OF CANADIAN WHEAT CLASSES 
   Trent Whiting, Marketing Representative, SeCan  

 GRAIN, PULSE & OILSEED MARKET UPDATE 
  Neil Blue, Provincial Market Analyst, Alberta Ag, Vermilion 

17



 

www.thorhildcounty.com 

December 13, 2016 – FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE  

 

For Information Contact:  

Clarence Dowhan      Wayne Croswell  

Agricultural Fieldman      Thorhild County Reeve  

Phone:  780-398-3977     Phone:  780-977-2643 

Clarence.dowhan@thorhildcounty.com   Wayne.croswell@thorhildcounty.com 

      

Thorhild County declares “State of Agricultural Disaster” 

THORHILD, AB – During the December 13, 2016 Thorhild County Council meeting, Council unanimously voted 
to declare a State of Agricultural Disaster within Thorhild County.  Excessive moisture conditions this past 
summer and fall has resulted in agricultural hardship within Thorhild County boundaries. 
 

“The agriculture industry is a vital economic driver in the County.  By County Council declaring a State of 

Agricultural Disaster in Thorhild County, Council hopes to draw attention to the very difficult conditions facing 

all grain and livestock producers, and will request that provincial and federal government officials establish a 

disaster recovery program,” says Reeve Wayne Croswell.  “After the wet conditions this past fall, many farmers 

still have their crops in the fields.”   

“The Alberta Crop Report (as of November 29, 2016), Agriculture Financial Services Corporation reporting, and 
Thorhild County Agricultural Services have all determined that approximately 45 percent of crops are  
unharvested,” says Clarence Dowhan, Thorhild County Agricultural Fieldman.  “We consider crop reporting, 
our discussions with producers and visual inspections to determine whether a State of Agricultural Disaster 
should be declared.”   
 
Cereals are ranked “expected diminished crop yield” as 20 percent of crops are still in the field.  Oil seed crops 
are 45 percent in swath and still standing which are approaching definite disaster thresholds.  Hay crops are 
cut and baled over most of the County; however, much of it is still in the field.  Weather conditions this past fall 
have had a definite effect on hay quality.  
 
Ten to fifteen percent of the crops that have been harvested during excessive moisture conditions have added 
immensely to producer expenses for drying of the commodities, machinery costs due to operating in adverse 
conditions, and loss of commodities due to spoilage in the field and in storage.  
 
Thorhild County is located 100 kilometers northeast of Edmonton.   

 

 

- 30 -   

 

18

mailto:Wayne.croswell@thorhild


19



  

 

Farm Transition Workshops 

From November 21, 2016 Issue of Agri-News  

 

Alberta Agriculture and Forestry (AF) is sponsoring two day interactive farm 

transition workshops at various locations this winter. 

 

“Creating a farm transition and succession plan takes time, effort, family 

communication and working with professionals,” says Dean Dyck, farm business 

management specialist, Alberta Ag-Info Centre. “These workshops aim to help 

farm families get started on the road to designing their own transition plan, and on 

creative ways to implement it.” 

 

Day one of each workshop takes place in January with the second day following in 

February.  

 

“The January session will be led by the Alberta Business Family Institute and will 

be geared toward farm families who want to deepen their understanding and begin 

the process of succession planning,” says Dyck. “Topics include gathering 

information, evaluating financial needs, designing a succession and estate plan, 

and family communication.”  

 

Day two in February will feature a local accountant, lawyer and financial planner. 

“This is when we’ll will discuss the tools to implement a farm transition plan 

20

http://sarda.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9005f2eb81a298c42aca3d13a&id=cbfac68aaa&e=889782a539


 

including business arrangements, tax management strategies, estate planning and 

financial planning.  

 

“The workshops are for families who are interested in shaping the future ownership 

of their family farm or ranch,” says Dyck. “Each day will be highly interactive and 

filled with practical tools.” 

 

The workshops will be held in seven locations across the province: 

 January 9 and February 6: Lethbridge, Country Kitchen Catering (in the 

same building as The Keg on Mayor Magrath Drive) 

 January 10 and February 7: Airdrie Agriculture Centre 

 January 11 and February 8: Lacombe Memorial Centre 

 January 12 and February 15: Camrose, Loyal Order of Moose Lodge 

 January 16 and February 13: Vermilion Provincial Building 

 January 17 and February 14: Westlock Inn & Conference Centre 

 January 19 and February 16: Grande Prairie, Holiday Inn & Suites 

Conference Centre 

“AF would like to thank the strong support of our partners, Growing Forward 2, 

Alberta Business Family Institute, and the Alberta Research and Extension Council 

of Alberta (ARECA). Families are encouraged to register together. The registration 

fee is $75 per person (GST included) for both days and includes lunch. There will 

be a limit of 45 people at each location. To register, call the Ag-Info Centre at 1-

800-387-6030.” 

 

Contact: 

Dean Dyck 

310-FARM (3276) 

  

21

mailto:Dean.Dyck@gov.ab.ca


22



 

23



 

And  

MD of Greenview 

Presents 

Working Well Workshop 

February 14, 2017 at Debolt Public Services Building 
6:30-9:30 pm 

Consider how your life would change if you lost your water supply! 
 
Did you know that a poorly maintained water well can put your water supply at risk of contamination 
and reduce your well yield? 

If you are one of 450,000 Albertans who use their water well for household purposes, the key to 
ensuring your water supply is safe and secure is knowing how groundwater works, learning about your 
well and understanding how to properly maintain it. 

Proper water well siting, construction, maintenance and plugging will help protect your well from 
biofouling and contamination, save you costly repairs, and ensure your well water yields are sustained 
over many years. 

Find out what you can do to protect your well. Attend the FREE water well management workshop 
being hosted by MD of Greenview, and presented by the Working Well Program, with technical 
expertise provided by Alberta Agriculture and Forestry, Alberta Environment and Parks, Alberta Health 
Services and licensed water well drillers.  

During the workshop we will cover: 

 Groundwater – how it works 

 Water quality and quantity testing 

 Well protection – protecting your well from contamination 

 Basic well maintenance 

 Water sampling – how to do it  

To attend the workshop, please pre-register by calling Beverly Spence at the MD of Greenview Office 
at:  780.524.7621 or 1.888.524.7601 toll free. 

 

24



MD of Greenview 

Together with   

Alberta Onsite Wastewater Management Association and Land Stewardship Centre 

Presents 

Septic Sense: 
Solutions for Rural Living 

February 15, 2017 at Debolt Public Services Building 
6:30-9:30 pm 

Understanding and taking care of your septic system 
 
Did you know the average person puts 340 liters of sewage through a private sewage system (septic 
system) every day? For a family of four living in a two-bedroom house, that amounts to 1,360 liters per 
day and just under half a million liters per year!  

Rural property owners are responsible for ensuring their systems operate properly and safely. If you 
have a septic system on your rural property, you will benefit from attending this workshop. Presenters 
will teach you how to understand, assess and properly manage your septic system, enabling you to 
protect your investment in your property and the valuable natural assets associated with your land.  

Learn what you can do to properly manage and maintain your septic system. Attend the Septic Sense 
workshop hosted and presented by MD of Greenview, with technical expertise provided by the Alberta 
Onsite Wastewater Management Association (AOWMA) and materials developed by Land Stewardship 
Centre (LSC). 

During the workshop we will cover: 

 What a septic system is and how it works 

 Regulations 

 Design and installation 

 Appropriate use of your septic system 

 Maintaining your septic system 

 Troubleshooting 

To attend the workshop, please pre-register by calling Beverly Spence at the MD of Greenview Office 
at:  780.524.7621 or 1.888.524.7601 toll free. 
 
Brought to you by:  
 

 
 

25



February 21, 2017 

26



2016 Research and Extension 

SARDA Plots - Dion East 
July 8, 2016 Photo by Victor Gauthier 

Site Name  
Location 

Crops No. of Trials 
Total  

No. of Plots 

Garant  
SE 1-19-77-20 W5th 

Canola, Peas, Faba bean, Industrial 
Hemp, Flax, Pulse Intercrops 

27 1140 

Dion East 
NW 9-77-20 W5th 

Wheat, Barley, Oats, Winter Wheat, 
Peas, Wheat for Faba Bean in 2017 

21 1497 

Dion West 
NE 8-77-20W5th 

Canola, cereals & canola after Pulses 2 132 

Greenview Site 
Sec 11-69-20 W5th 

Wheat, Barley, Oats, Peas, Flax, 
Canola, Silage/Forage (Barley, Oats, 
Triticale + wheat)  

13 434 

High Prairie Site 
Perennial Forages (cereeals, legumes & 
Mixtures) 

3 136 

Trials with Calvin Yoder 
Forage Seed Alsike & Red clover,s, 
fescue, winter wheat. 

6 160 

 Total 72 3499 

2016 Research 

27



Research by Crops  

Crop No. of Trials No. of Plots 

Seed Production    

     Canola 11 488 

     Spring Wheat 13 810 

     Winter Wheat 4 176 

     Peas 11 484 

     Barley 8 652 

     Oats 4 95 

     Fababeans 3 164 

     Industrial Hemp 3 168 

     Flax 2 80 

     Forage seed  6 160 

Forage Production   

     Annual  4 144 

     Perennials 3 136 

   

2016  research include trials focus on variety comparisons, fertilizer 

rates, times and  types, agronomic practices, biological products, 

herbicides, fungicides, plant growth regulators, desiccants, hail effects 

and recovery with fungicides and nutrients, seeding times, and 

intercropping.  

28



2016 Extension 

Event Name Date Speakers/Topics 

AGM & Extension 

Event 
February 25 

Peter Papez & Ken Handford, AFSC - AFSC new 

programs 

  Rawlin Thangaraj, AF -  

  Scott Meers, AF - Bugs, Bugs, Bugs!!! 

  Kabal Gill, SARDA - Subsoiling vs. Tillage vs, Radish 

SARDA Bus Tour March 10 
Jim jSmolik, CGC - Classification and varietal changes 

in wheat 

  Bill Chapman , AF - Transitioning 

  
Trent Whiting, SeCan - Varietal selection after 

reclassification 

FarmSafe Alberta - GP April 4-5 Dan Trottier, Tatonga - FarmSafe  

FarmSafe Alberta - SR April 6-7 Dan Trottier, Tatonga - FarmSafe 

Footprints Tours 
June 20 - 

August 31 

Self Guided Tours - Plots are open to anyone who 

would like to view them.  Details and directions are 

available in the June issue of the Back Forty Newsletter. 

Summer Field School June 22 Jay White, Aquality - Wetlands in the White Zone 

  Jennifer Otani, AAFC - Insects and Pest Management 

  
Jim Bessel, Top of the Hill Consulting - The Silent Thief 

(Measuring Combine Losses) 

  Nevin Rosaasen, APG - Pulse Diseases 

  Doug Penney, Agri-Trend - Soils 

Trees, Trees and more 

Trees 
July 12 

Toso Bozic, AF - Tree Selection, Shelterbelts - old and 

new, Diseases, Pruning,  

Crop Walks and Tail 

Gate Meetings 
anytime 

Short notice events set up to deal with emerging issues 

such as wheat midge, cutworms, etc. 

Hemp Growing December 9 
Mr. Jan Slaski, Alberta Innovates Technology Futures - 

Industrial Hemp Production 

   

29

http://www.sarda.ca/images/PDF/Back_%20Forty/2016/June%202016.pdf


Publications / Notifications 
No. per 

year 
Distribution 
Type 

Distribution 
Numbers per issue 

Back Forty Newsletter  6  

Neighborhood Mail 3,100 

Publication Mail 2,000 

Electronic 490 

Website  210 

Annual Research  Report   

Membership & partners 170 

1   
website 60 

  
 Distribution 

Numbers per year 

Electronic Notifications 50+ electronic 24,500 

www.sarda.ca 1 electronic 10,000 visits 

30



SARDA Ag Research 
Agricultural Trade Show 

March 16, 17 & 18  
2017 

Falher Regional Recreational Complex 
Falher, Alberta 

Free Gate Admission to all  
Thanks to the Gate Sponsors of the Day 

Leading Edge  
Agricultural and Other Companies 

For more information  
Roch Bremont, 780-837-2900 

smokyriveragtradeshow@gmail.com 
www.sarda.ca 

31

mailto:smokyriveragtradeshow@gmail.com
http://www.sarda.ca/


The Smoky River region, covering 10,000 square miles, is the southern 
getaway to Alberta’s mighty Peace Country. The Peace Region extends 
from Grande Prairie to Valleyview in the South, and from High Level to Fort 
Vermilion in the North. Falher is located in the center of this growing and 
progressive farming region. 
  
Northern Alberta accounts for 18% of the Alberta barley acreage. As well, 
40% of Canada’s forage seed crops and 40% of Alberta’s canola is produced 
in the Peace River area. Wheat, oats, flaxseed, hay, and other crops 
contribute significantly, along with a developing livestock industry. 
  
Alberta produces over 30% of Canada’s honey. Falher is well known as the 
“Honey Capital of Canada”. Clover, alfalfa, and canola production in the 
Peace has contributed greatly to the success of honey production. 
  
Secondary agricultural industries include honey, oilseed, forage seed 
processing, and livestock feed. All these industries rely on the primary 
grain industry for which the Peace River country is well known.  
  
The SARDA Ag Research Agricultural Trade Show provides an excellent 
opportunity for Agribusinesses to be a part of a very active ag industry 
with significant growth potential. The SARDA Ag Research Agricultural 
Trade Show draws producers from across the Peace Region, an area 
representing close to 5,000 farms covering approximately 7 million acres, 
and attracts over 10,000 people from agricultural backgrounds. The Trade 
Show features approximately 200 booths, family Farm Safety programs, a 
farmer’s appreciation event, an exhibitor’s appreciation event, and 
numerous agricultural seminars.  

32



33



34



35


	2017 18 01 Agenda Draft
	2017 18 01 Agenda package
	3.1 2016 11 23 Organizational MINUTES DRAFT - Copy
	3.1 2016 11 23 MINUTES Unadopted
	4.1 rfd_SARDA_Delegation_ASB_Meeting_20161221
	7.1 a Managers Report
	7.1 b Managers Report
	8.2 Wheat Midge Forecast 2017
	8.3 2017 Peace Agronomy Update
	8.4 Pages from Thorhild County declares State of Agricultural Disaster_December 132016 (2)
	8.5 Agricultural Disaster Declaration
	8.6 Farm Transition Workshops
	8.7 Problem Wildlife Frequently Asked Questions
	8.8 Winter Watering Systems Tour
	8.9 Working_Wells_20161222
	8.10 Septic_Sense_20161222
	8.11 SARDA AGM 02 21 2017
	8.12 2016 Research & Extension Programs
	8.13 AG Trade Show Flyer 2017
	8.14 Calendar Updates - December, January and February




